



[home](#) | [about](#) | [news](#) | [search](#) | [donate](#) | [IRmep](#)

JWY:JLW:IAB:jel
146-1-51-14032
3/13/64

20530

R. M.

R. M.

March 16, 1964.

Nathaniel S. Rothenberg, Esquire
55 Liberty Street
New York 5, New York

Dear Mr. Rothenberg:

Reference is made to your letter of February 12, 1964, addressed to Mr. Nathan B. Lenvin, Chief of the Registration Section, with regard to the Department's request for a statement from the American Zionist Council of receipts from the Jewish Agency, American Section, Inc. and expenditures for filing under the Foreign Agents Registration Act of 1938, as amended.

Since the Department has not yet received this material, it is requested that you advise of your progress in this matter.

Sincerely,

J. WALTER YEAGLEY
Assistant Attorney General
Internal Security Division

By:

JAMES L. WELDON, JR.
Acting Chief
Registration Section

cc-Mr. Katzenbach ["For your info. JWY"]

Mailed direct from . RD

Date: 3/16/64

By: R. M.

FILE

Per: R. M.

DOCKETED

[home](#) | [about](#) | [news](#) | [search](#) | [donate](#)

Contents of this website Copyright 2008-2017 Institute for Research: Middle Eastern Policy, Inc. All rights reserved.
[Terms and Conditions for use of materials found on this website.](#)